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From: Sarah Gee
Sent: 08 November 2022 13:24
To: Anita Chonk
Subject: RE: 22/09987 New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, 

Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD

Yes it would Anita  
Thanks 
Sarah 
 
Sarah Gee (she/her) 
Senior Officer - City Centre 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

From: Anita Chonk < >  
Sent: 08 November 2022 12:13 
To: Sarah Gee < > 
Subject: RE: 22/09987 New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD 
 
Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
 
Hi Sarah 
 
Further to these amendments being made, would this negate the need for a hearing subject to no 
other Responsible Authority making representations? 
 
Regards 
Anita 
 
 

From: Sarah Gee < >  
Sent: 25 October 2022 12:12 
To: Anita Chonk < > 
Subject: FW: 22/09987 New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD 
 

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

 
Hi Anita 
FYI 
Thanks 
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S 
 
Sarah Gee (she/her) 
Senior Officer - City Centre 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

From: Licensing < innpacked. >  
Sent: 25 October 2022 11:39 
To: Sarah Gee < > 

 
Subject: RE: 22/09987 New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD 
 

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are 

sure the content is safe.  
Hi Sarah, 
 
Thank you for your time on the phone this morning. Yes I can confirm that the conditions submitted on 24/10 will 
supersede all conditions originally offered in the premises licence application for the Diamond Club Ltd. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Edith Lake 
Administrator 
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From: Sarah Gee < >  
Sent: 25 October 2022 08:41 
To: Licensing < innpacked > 

 
Subject: RE: 22/09987 New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD 
Importance: High 
 

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

 
Morning Edith 
For clarity can you confirm that this set of conditions will replace ALL of the conditions that were 
offered in the original application? 
Many thanks 
Sarah 
 
Sarah Gee (she/her) 
Senior Officer - City Centre 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 


